
From: Paul Kajanoff [mailto:pkajanoff@shuttleexpress.net]  

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 9:03 AM 
To: Pratt, David (UTC); Eckhardt, Gene (UTC); Young, Betty (UTC); Ingram, Penny (UTC) 

Cc: Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); Brooks Harlow; 'Jimy Sherrell'; Wesley Marks 
Subject: Follow up to TC-132141; Required report by 2/1/2014 

 
Good Morning David, 
 
As required by TC-132141, the attached file is a report covering the services provided under the 
exemption for the period beginning December 15, 2013 through January 14, 2014.  
 
A specific report structure was not specified in TC-132141, therefore we have provided the following 
information: 
 

1) Detailed information on applicable reservations; no customer names are listed, however we can 
be provide this information, just so long it does not become public without prior consent from 
the customer. 

2) Contractor information for the contractors who provided the exemption services. 
3) Trip and revenue totals for the overall reporting period and specific to the exemption. 

 
Please let me know if UTC requires additional information. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Paul Kajanoff 
Chief Financial Officer 
(425)981-7063 
 

   
Vans  Sedans  Limos  Buses  Tours  |  Connect with us:  Enews  -  Facebook   
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE  This message and any attached files transmitted with it are intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. 
 
 

 
 

http://shuttleexpress.com/seatac-airport/default.aspx
http://shuttleexpress.com/towncars-and-limos/default.aspx
http://shuttleexpress.com/seatac-airport/minicoaches.aspx
http://shuttleexpress.com/tours-and-charters/default.aspx
http://visitor.constantcontact.com/d.jsp?m=1102117510650&p=oi
http://www.facebook.com/goshuttleexpress
http://shuttleexpress.com/default.aspx

